
















































Level 4, 11 Exhibition Street 
Melbourne, VIC 3000 

GPO Box 1994, Melbourne, VIC 3001 
Telephone: (03) 8661 7777 

Fax: (03) 9654 6812 

 
 
 
 
Ms Roslyn Grimes-Harvey 
President 
The Restaurant and Catering Association of Victoria 
PO Box 18193 
Collins Street East   VIC    8003 
 
By Email: rcav@restaurantcatervic.asn.au
 
 
Dear Ms Grimes-Harvey, 
 
 

The Restaurant and Catering Association of Victoria 
Financial report for Year Ended 31 December 2006 - FR2006/551 
Schedule 1 of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 (RAO Schedule) 

 
Thank you for the financial documents of the Restaurant and Catering Association of Victoria for 
the year ended 31 December 2006.  The documents were lodged in the Industrial Registry on 
4 April 2007. I apologise for the delay in responding. 
 
The documents have been filed. 
 
I note for your assistance when preparing future year’s documents, that the references to s233 of 
Schedule 1 in the first and third dotpoints of your covering certificate, should read s265(1) and 
section 268 respectively. 
 
 
yours sincerely 

 
Ken Ophel 
Manager 
RIA Team 1 
Statutory Services Branch 
Australian Industrial Registry 
 
14 August 2007 
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